

TODAY IS MONDAY, APRIL 9, 2018 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Parking Woes:

To all students that park by the water tank, that area is NOT owned by Lahainaluna High School. Any car found BLOCKING the gate will be towed by Maui Electric Company. Please Do NOT block the gate unless you want your car towed! Mahalo!

ID/Uniform:

Just a reminder that you must wearing your uniform from Monday to Thursday and wear your ID all school days on your lanyard. It's for our school's safety as well as yours. When doing *any type of business* at the main office, you will be asked to show your school ID prior to being serviced. If you don't have a school ID, you will not be serviced. Your school ID is considered part of your school uniform so every student should have one. If you don't have a school ID you may purchase one for \$5.00 and get a duplicate from Mrs. Carlos in the SAC office. Remember having a school ID is important and benefits you during the entire school year. Mahalo!

Reminder to all that meal, withholds, or bus payments must be conducted during morning recess and lunch period only. Not mornings and after school. Mahalo!

All Juniors should have gotten a purple paper in Po'okela last week in regards to Senior Portraits. Please turn them in to Mrs. Carlos in the SAC office no later than Friday, April 13. Extra copies are also available in the SAC office. Failure to turn in a completed form will result in not having a senior portrait in next school year's yearbook.

Come down to the Sacred Bazaar this Friday as our Jazz Band will be performing there! Enjoy the music as well as many other attractions!

The Lahainaluna High School Robotics Team is having a fundraiser this Friday the 13th from 10a.m. to 10p.m. at the Panda Express Lahaina only. Go to our school's Facebook account or our school website to download the promo flyer or just enter 247285 if you are ordering online. 20% of the sales will go to the robotics team. Mahalo!

SCHOOL ID: All guests (LHS and Non-LHS Students) will need to present a SCHOOL ID when arriving at Junior prom. If you do not have a SCHOOL ID, you will be turned away at the door. NO REFUNDS WILL BE GIVEN. Please be sure to get a school ID if you do not already have one. Please also advise your guest if he/she is not from LHS.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Aloha Club!</u> There is a meeting this Thursday at the Library during lunch! Hope to see you there!

<u>Anime club:</u> Anime night is this Friday at the music building. Please turn in your permission forms or not you will not be allowed to stay. Also, there is a important meeting at the lunch this Friday so hope to see you there!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PIZZA BAGEL, MIXED FRUIT, AND ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: CHICKEN PATTY SANDWICH, CURLY FRIES, SALAD, SEASONAL FRUIT, AND WHOLE GRAIN BUN.. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Alana Koa and Nikolas Kron. Tuesday's monitors are: Kepakemapa Kuahia-Morton, Nainoa Kulukulualani-Sales, Napuaaokalani Laa and Tuipolotu Lai.